Mirza Saleem Beig

Regular Visiting Faculty

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email: hodpkt@nipcons.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515156255

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Mirza Saleem Beig is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Mirza Saleem Beig has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BSc in Was Studies	- 1992
University of Balochistan, Pakistan	
Master in International Relations	2002 - 2004
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2022- Present
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2020 - 2017
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2017 - 2020
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2017 - 2020
University Main Office (UMO)	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2014 - 2017
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
DG Adm & Procurement	- Present
HQ ERRA, Islamabad ,	
Commandant/Raised	- Present
,	
Commandant/Raised	- Present